From: RoxAnne Witte

To: Mason Becker

Subject: Cutsforth - Application for approval for Rehab Project
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:37:28 PM
Attachments: Outlook-azflmue3.png

Cutsforth, Lisa - Watertown Rehab - homeowner.pdf

Mason,
| would like to submit this application to the RDA for approval.

This project would be for window replacement in their home.
Based on bids | received total project cost is $18,200.60

Based on Income she would be able to get 30%o0f the project costs or grant maximum of
$10,000.00.

Request from RDA would be for $5,460.18 with balance of $12,740.42 being paid by the
homeowner.

Thankyou,
Rox

RoxAnne L. Witte

7]

864 Collins Rd, Suite 111
Jefferson, WI 53549
920-674-8711

www.thriveed.org

roxannew@thriveed.org
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CITY OF WATERTOWN
HOUSING REHAB GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION FORM

Please provide information on the proposed project. Your signature below Indicates your Intent to apply for
grant funding and that you have received a copy of the program guidelines. Please return to Watertown
Redevelopment Autharity, 106 Jones Street, Watertown, W1 53084, Note: Thrive ED conducts the initial review
and assessment of applications.

Applicant name: @éacm{@ﬂ_,
Address: 0 LA o LI A309Y
- 3

Cell Phone:
Property Owner(s}):
Project Address:

How will this project benefit the preservation of the property? . 40 (4 Ao @14
dad oy (18anos B Mneregns. A7 104018  2aid 0. A<
WA A Y : ’l’. o, /¥ ¢ 1 (L / 4 )3 LA BALDON ‘_; .

-

Is this project addressing an issue that you have received a notice or citation from the Watertown Building
Safety and Zoning Department?_. A Q laaLlee g .

Estimated Timeframe for Project Completion: W / CCWCZZ’)L&Z% J m@iﬂw)

Personfcontractor performing work: OLUILEA

Grant amount requested: ’r"g" /0,@00
Property Mortgage Holder(s): _ AJdng.

INCLUPE WITH APPLICATION (please check each box):

- Three years of personal income tax returns/financials OR last 45 days of paystubs and proof of soutrce of
income, along with any other pertinent financial statements.

i~ Caples of a minimum of two project estimates for work to be completed.
For landlords: Available business financial reports such as profit/loss statement, balance sheet, receivables,

By signing, | certify that the information in this application is correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge:

Futa Ol 1/4e /oy

Apphcant Date











ANDERSEN

WINDOWS & DOORS

: CREATED DATE
SOLD BY: SOLD TO: : 2/2/2024
o o m L
- 3 1800 8. CHURCH 8T,
\r_ F." de NM m/ WATERTOWN, Wi 53094 | LATEST UPDATE
R _ 2/2/2024
OWNER |
Con Lingle
Abbreviated Quote Report - Customer Pricing
QUOTE NAME PROJECT NAME QUOTE NUMBER CUSTOMER PO# TRADEID
Cutsforth Redger & Lisz For personal home 526958¢C
ORDER NOTES: DELIVERY NOTES:
item Qty Operation Location Unit Price  Ext. Price
[ ﬁ_ll‘sl-l — 100 5 Left - Stationary - Right Nonz Assigned $1,850.92 $8.254.60
i b RO Size = 62 1/4" x 37 1/2" Unit Size = 61 3/4” x 37"

[ETH

b A v

Mull: Factory Mulled, Andersen Ribbon Mull, 1/8 Aluminum Materal

PSC "8 1/2"X3" 1" - PSC 7' 8 1/2"X3' 1" - PSC 1" 8 1/2"X3"' 1", Unit, 400 Series Casement, installation Fiange, White Exterior
Frame, White Exterior Sash/Panel, Pine w/Unfinished Interior Frame, Unit 1: Left, Unit 2: Staticnary, Unit 3: Right, Hinge with
Wash Mode, Dual Pane Low-E4 Standard Series Argon Fill Traditional Trim Stop Profile Stainless Glass / Grille Spacer,
Contermporary Folding, Stone, Stene. Full Screen, Aluminum

Wrapping: 4 9/16" Interior Extansion Jamb Pine / Unfinished Standard Perimeter Complete Unit Extension Jambs, Job Site
Applisd :

Hardware: PSC Contermporary Folding Stone PN:1361563
Insect Screen 1: 400 Series Casement, PSC 20.5 x 37 Full Screen Aluminum Stone
Hardwareg: PSC Contemporary Folding Stone PN: 1361563
Insect Screen 1i: 400 Series Casement, PSC 20.5 x 37 Full Screen Aluminum Stone

Extension Jamb 1: PSC 61.75 x 37 Interior Extension Jamb Standard Pine Unfinished 4 ¢/18” Head and Sill Job Site Appiied
PN:1349828 :
Extension Jamb 2: PSC 61.75 x 37 Interior Extension Jambd Standard Pine Unfinished 4 8/16™ Sides Job Site Applied PN:1349824

Unit# U-Factor SHGC ENERGY STAR Clear Opening/Unit£  Width Height  Area (Sq. Ft
AT 0.28 0.32 NO Al 10,7880  32.1480 241070
B 0.28 .32 c1 10,7980  32.1480 2.41070
C1 0.28 0.32

Quote #: 5259580

Print Date: 2/2/2024 3:40:01 PM UTC All Images Viewed from Exterior Page 1 of 4





nmna wﬁ Omm_.mmo: ronmmo: c:wvlommﬁ._u:.om
e 200 2 Active-Passive None Assigned $1,57248  $3.144.96

i RO Size = 60" x 36" Unit Size = 58 1/4" x 35 1/4"

| . 953, Unit, 400 Series Gliding XX, White Exterior Frame, Pine w/White - Painted Interior Frame, Pine w/White - Painted interior
Dt aellnonas U Sash/Panel, Aciive-Passive, Duat Pane Low-E4 Standard Argon Fill Stainless Glass / Grille Spacer, Estate, Satin Nickei, White,
) o - - Full Screen, Aluminum

Wrapping: 5 1/4" Interior Extension Jamb Pine / Unfinished Standard Complete Unit Extension Jambs, Job Site Applied

Hardware: GW Estate Satin Nickel PN:1765215
Insect Screen 1: 400 Series Gliding XX, G53 Full Screen Aluminum White PN:1763646
Extension Jamb 1: G53 Interior Extension Jamb Standard Pine Unfinished 5 1/4" Head and Sill Job Site Applied PN:1764210
Extension Jamb 2: G53 Interior Extension Jamb Standard Pine Unfinished 5 1/4" Sides Job Site Appiied PN:1764308
Unit & U-Factor SHGC ENERGY STAR Clear Opening/Unit#  Width Height  Area (Sq. Ft)

A 0.3 0.29 NO Al 26.2810  30.1250 5.50000

Quote #: 5269580 Print Date: 2/2/2024 3:40:01 PM UTC All images Viewed from Exterior Page 2 of 4





Itern Qiy Operation Locaticn Unit Price  Ext. Price
]

300 Left - Fixed - Right None Assigned $4,852.19  54,852.18

RO Size = 98 3/8" x 54 1/2" Unit Size = 100 1/8" x 54"

Mull: AL Mulled, Andersen Ribbon Mull, Mull Post 45 Degree Material

45BAY PSC 1'9 1/47X4" 4 1/2"-P §' 3 3/4"X4' 4 1/2"-PSC 1' § 1/4"X4' 4 1/2", Unit, 400 Series Casement Bay, White Exterior
Frame, White Exterior Sash/Panel, Pine w/Unfinished Interior Frame, Unit 1: Left, Unit 2 Fixed, Unit 3: Right. Hinge with Wash

goam.Ocm_vm:mroé.mnm”m:amawmn.mmbaonE:ﬁma&ozm_ﬂzamau_uam_mmﬂmm:_mwmo_mwm\mnmm mUmnmﬁOORmauo_.mQ
Folding, Satin Nickel, Stong, Full Screen, Aluminum :

Hardware: PSC Contemporary Folding Satin Nickel PN:9016730

Insect Screen 1: 400 Series Casement Bay, PSC 21.25 x 52.5 Full Screen Aluminum Stone

HMardware: PSC Coniemporary Folding Satin Nickel PN:90156730

Insect Screen 1: 400 Series Casement Bay, PSC 21.25 x 52.5 Full Screen Aluminum Stone

Extension Jamb 1: Unit 1, 3: PSC Unit 2: P Clear Pine 4 8/18" PN:1349827

Head and Seat Board: 3 Wide, 45 Degree, RO: 98 3/8” x 54 1/2" | UNIT: 100 1/8” x 54", 45BAY PSC 1'Q 1/4™X4' 4 1/2°-p 53

4 K4 4 1/2™-PSC 11 @ 1/4"X4" 4 /2", 21.25" Flanker Width, 83.75" Overaill Center Width, 17.17218" Projection, Pine, Unfinished, 4
8/16" Wall Depth

Top and Bottorn Platforms: 3 Wide, 45 Degree, RO: 58 3/8" x 54 1/2" | UNIT: 100 1/8" x 54", 45BAY PSC 1' ¢ 1/4"X4' 4 UZ-P53
3/4°X4' 4 1/2°-PSC 1' 9 1/4"X4’ 4 1/2", 21.25" Flanker Width, 63.75" Overall Center Width, 17.17218" Projection

Angle Bay/Bow Supports: Rough Opening 98.375x 54.5, 45BAY PSC 1" 9 1/4"X4' 4 1/2°-P § 3 3/4"X4' 4 1/2"-PSC 1' & 1/4"X4' 4
1127, wiCable Support Systermn PN:1355020

Unit# U-Factor SHGC ENERGY STAR Clear Opening/Unit2  Width Height  Area (Sq. FO)
A1 0.28 0.32 NO Al 11.5480  47.6480 282110
B1 0.26 0.34 c1 11.5480  47.6480 2.82110
C1 0.28 0.32

Quote #: 5268580

Print Date: 2/2/2024 3:40:01 PM UTC All Images Viewed from Exierior Page 3 of 4





CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

SUB-TOTAL: $17.251.75|

FREIGHT: $0.00|

LABOR: $0.00t

TAX: $948.85|

TOTAL: $18,200.60
DATE

* All graphics as viewed from the exterior. *™ Rough opening dimensions are minimums and may need to be increased to aliow for use of building wraps
or flashings or sill panning or brackets or fasteners or other items.

Thank you for choosing Andersen Windows & Doors

Quote #: 5269580

Print Date: 2/2/2024 3:40:01 PM UTC

Al Images Viewed from Exterior

Page 4 of 4






